

Updated Chart and Calendar

From: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
To: "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Ali, Faatima (CAB)" <faatima.ali2@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 28 Nov 2016 11:53:06 -0500
Attachments: Changes and Cabinet Tracking -for 16-11-28.docx (34.4 kB); Items Tracking to Committee and Cabinet late Nov.docx (22.58 kB); TBMBC Tracking 16-11-28 POCO.docx (19.24 kB); Priority Planning Calendar - for 16-11-28.docx (76.07 kB)

Attached are updates coming out of Agenda Review, as they will go into POCO this afternoon.

On the second page of the Change Chart I have organized the items by suggested agendas. Basically over-loading the 7th a bit, and having regular-sized 14th and Jan Cabinets. This means when we push things from the 7th at POCO, it will force decisions on what to knock off completely, or whether to extend Cabinets. I think the likely approach is to get rid of PDG on the 14th, take the time to extend Cabinet, and send all Dec 7 stuff there (maybe the two CC items, so it is an all-CC afternoon on the 14th).

I've also included the bigger chart I've been using recently, which simply organizes by the earliest moment an item could go to Cabinet, with an asterisk showing if an item can wait a cycle or two. I want that on hand simply in case something goes awry and we have to re-organize from scratch.

And the TBMBC chart.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*